carlsbad, New iexieo
Tebruary 25, 1933

DPa Zs He 5811!,
State Geologist,
Santa Fe, ‘ew Mexico

Jear re wlls:

This will ascknowledge roccipt of your lett.r of
7ebryery Z3rd regarding the arman well,

I kave the "Notiee of Intantion to drill” for tiis
well which 1 have buen holdins, end trying to ret a bond for the
well prior to approval, I have talked with ¥r -arman several
times end have written sumerous letters requesting bond but as
yet I haven't been suecessful,

1 am enclosin~ the 56101 for this =sll wlhich is
dated leptosber 3, 1lv32, altho the well wses not startsd until
moexber B8th,lviE, This .cll is locatdd in Sec., 9, . 14 T., R
25 Z. The other well th:t was startes about & yezr sgo was in
5e6e 15, i, 14 34, As 25 ¥, and it nos already been plusee: &nd
abandoned, Your files should nave all of ihe reports on this well,
but in oase you don't hLavec tien please advise me and I will r@ze
copies for you.

ir, sarm&n absolutely i-nores le:zters ani em you
teik with bi: he will promise anything. I am just about .ut o~
ideas as to what course to try next on this fellow, You might
write him threatening court action 1f he dousn't do mouething st
once. If you have any suggestions to maze I will be glad to try
snd ¢arry them out,

rlease edvise whnt courss you wish foilowed in
tuis casoc and 1 will do my beat to get that bond,

Very truly yours,

Je e :unter,
Crig: Sante o, 041 ~ Gas [nspector,
¢ : Sogorro,
=8 : Sarlabad Tile,



Carlsbad, New Lexieo
February 25, 1933

Dre Ze He 'ﬁells,



